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Lo Date: 11/27/63 
Transmit of following in 

" (Type in plain text or code) 

Vie “AIRTEL AIRMAIL 
. : , (Priority or Method of Mailing} 

nr ee ee Loew — 

TO: SAC, DALLAS 

- FROM: § -SAC, NEW ORLEANS (89-69) 

SUBJECT: ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT 
. JOHN F, KENNEDY 
11/22/63 
DALLAS, TEXAS 

Remyairtel 11/27/63, enclosing 25 copies each of * FD 302s and inserts for a-report in captioned matter. 

‘With reference to the group of 302s concerning ' OSWALD's employment at Wm. B. Reily & Co., Inc., New. 
Orleans, the enclosed (2) corrected ‘pages should be substi- 
tuted for pages 2, 3, 4, and 5 of the 302 concerning inter- 
view with WILLIAM I. MONAHAN on 11/25/63 at New Orleans by 
SAs LESTER G. DAVIS and JOIN WILLIAM MILLER.. 

. The pay work week for the wm. B. Reily & Co., Inc. . begins on a Friday and runs through Thursday. The time 
cards are confusing because of this and the time cards 
would, therefore, seem to indicate that OSWALD did not work 
on May 10 but did work on July 26, 1963. This is not the " case inasmuch as OSWALD did work on May 10 and his last 
day of employment was July 19, 1963. The corrected pages - will thus clear that up and reflect the day of week and 
date of month to which the clock~in and clock-out times refer to, 
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